October 11, 1963

Harvey E. Yates
320 Carper Bldg.
Artesia, New Mexico

Re: Snowden-McSweeney #2-J
Section 16-195-30F
Eddy County, New Mexice

Dear Sir:

We ars writing to request the present status of the above-
captioned well. No information has been received on this well since
Juna 6’ 1960.

Pleass send Form C-103 (3 copies) showing the status of the
above well gs soon as possible.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

M. L. Amtrmg
Supervisor, District II
MLA/ 3w
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